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Dear Hefin,
 
Thanks for your call yesterday. I can confirm that SDNPA attendance at the upcoming hearings will be as follows:
 

1.       9 December, ISH 1 (DCO) – Just myself
2.       14 December ISH 2 (Traffic, Highways and Air Quality) – Just myself
3.       15 December ISH 3 (Environmental Matters) – myself, Ben Terry SDNPA Design Officer and Robyn Butcher from Terra Firma who is our landscape

consultant. Their email addresses are (and they are copied here):
a.       Robyn@terrafirmaconsultancy.com
b.       Benjamin.Terry@southdowns.gov.uk

4.       We note the reserve days and, if these are used, our attendance would be exactly the same as above and would depend on which issue specific
hearing(s) uses the reserve day(s).

 
 
To confirm the SDNPA do not intend to attend either of the open floor hearings, nor to attend either of the Compulsory Purchase Hearings.
 
If you require anything further please do not hesitate to get in contact.
 
Thank you.
 
Mike Hughes
Major Planning Projects and Performance Manager
South Downs National Park Authority
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